
Welcome to this Public Meeting of the Hood River County School District Board of Directors
September 13, 2023 – 6:30 p.m. Nathaniel Coe Administration Center, 1011 Eugene St

6:30 PM I REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
WELCOME & CALL TO ORDER
Board Chair: Chrissy Reitz, Vice-Chair: Brandi Sheppard;
Board Members: Julia Garcia-Ramirez, Barb Hosford, Jen Kelly, Dave Stuben, and Corinda Hankins Elliott.

Chrissy Reitz

6:31 PM II REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA Chrissy Reitz

6:32 PM III SUPERINTENDENT REPORT Bill Newton

6:37 PM IV BOARDMEMBER REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

6:42 PM V STUDENT ENVOY REPORT Student Envoys

6:47 PM VI RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS Gus Hedberg

6:55 PM VII PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS Chrissy Reitz

7:25 PM VIII CONSOLIDATED REPORTS Chrissy Reitz

A. Annual Report on Restraints & Seclusion Kelly Running

7:28 PM IX CONSOLIDATED ACTION Chrissy Reitz

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - August 30, 2023
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

Chrissy Reitz
Gus Hedberg

7:30 PM X REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS

A. Safe Routes to School Report

B. Summer School Report

C. Core Value Report: Operations & Safety

D. Capital Improvement Update

Megan Ramey
Jonathan Skloven-Gill
Bill Newton
Patricia Ortega Cooper
Tess Misa
Sarah Maddox
Holly Lavoie
Gus Hedberg
Doug Holmes
Doug Holmes
Luke Harkness

8:00 PM XI ACTION ITEMS

A. Approve OSBA Board of Directors Nomination
B. Acceptance of Donations

Chrissy Reitz
Chrissy Reitz

8:30 PM XII BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS Chrissy Reitz

8:45 PM XIII ADJOURN Chrissy Reitz



DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Reports

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and do not require a motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated reports and placed on the
regular agenda. Any item of the consolidated reports may be pulled by any
board member for a full discussion. The request to move an item from the
consolidated reports to an individual report item should occur during the
“Review/Revision of Agenda” section of the board meeting. Otherwise, all
items contained in the consolidated report will be reviewed by the board
without discussion.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. Restraints and Seclusion Report

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



DATE: September 13, 202

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Kelly Running

RE: Annual Report on District Use of Physical Restraint and Seclusion

EXPLANATION: There was one incident of physical restraint or seclusion.

PRESENTER: Kelly Running, Director of Special Education

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

N/A

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Consolidated Action

EXPLANATION: All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to
be routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate
discussion of these items unless a member of the board requests a specific
item to be removed from the consolidated action and placed on the regular
agenda. Any item of the consolidated action may be pulled by any board
member for a full discussion and associated vote. The request to move an
item from the consolidated action to an individual action item should occur
during the “Review/Revision of Agenda'' section of the board meeting.
Otherwise, a motion to approve all items contained in the consolidated
action will be requested by the adminstration.

PRESENTER: Bill Newton, Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes - August 30, 2023
B. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends the Board approve the consolidated action
as presented

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to approve the consolidated action as presented.



MINUTES OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

August 30, 2023
The School Board minutes are not official, as they have not been approved by the Hood River County School District Board of Directors. These
minutes are for review and are subject to change and/or approval. Once approved, signed, and dated, they become official.

I. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING AND CALL TO ORDER – 6:32 P.M.
The Hood River County School District (HRCSD) regular board meeting was called to order at 6:32 p.m.
by Board Chair, Chrissy Reitz, in Nathaniel Coe Administration Center, 1011 Eugene St, Hood River,
OR, 97031.

The following board members were present:
Corinda Hankins Elliott
Chrissy Reitz, Chair
Brandi Sheppard, Vice- Chair
Jen Kelly
Barb Hosford
David Stuben
Gabe Beccera, Student Envoy*
Ben Bauman, Student Envoy*

The following board members were absent:
Julia Garcia-Ramirez

The following members of the superintendent’s cabinet were present:
Bill Newton, Superintendent
Amy McConnell, Executive Director of Curriculum & Instruction
Doug Holmes, Executive Director of Finance
Gus Hedberg Executive Director of Human Resources
Anne Carloss, Executive Director of Student Services
Patricia Ortega Cooper, Executive Director of Equity and Family Engagement

The following HRCSD staff/community members were present:
Tod Hilstad, Meghan West, Ted Cramer, Trish Walker, Sarah Maddox, Holly Lavoi, Tess Misa, Stephanie
Hoppe, Christy Christopher, Jerri Schwartzel, Lindsy Weseman, Julie O’Shea, Olivia O’Shea

II. REVIEW/REVISION OF AGENDA
Superintendent Newton shared a revised personnel report.

III. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
- Thanked district staff for all their work getting students back to school this week successfully.
- Photos shared from student’s back to school posts on Facebook.
- Successful back to school district inservice.
- Colors of the Gorge event was this afternoon.
- Youth Re Engagement Grant and the 21st Century Grant (EXCEL) were awarded.
- Hispanic Heritage Month Resolution Sept 15 - Oct 15, 2023.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, August 30, 2023 Page 1 of 4



- Core Value and Strategic Plan reports presented later tonight.
- Welcome new student envoys Gabe Becerra and Ben Bauman.

IV. BOARD MEMBER REPORTS - 6:43 P.M.
No board member reports were presented. Reitz mentioned the OSBA board openings and shared if any
board members had interest to contact her.

V. STUDENT ENVOY AND BOARD COMMUNICATION - 6:44 P.M.
Student Envoys Gabe Becerra and Ben Bauman shared the following information:

- Becerra shared information about himself and how excited he is for the upcoming events at HRV.
- Change arena was last Monday and Link day was yesterday.
- Bauman shared information about himself and shared his favorite club is the Justin Bieber fan

club. He also is very excited about homecoming and air guitar.
- Today was the first day of school at HRVHS, which is back to an A/B schedule with an advisory

period.
- Welcome back assembly and first home football game this Friday.

VI. RECOGNITION & GOOD NEWS - 6:49 P.M.
Director of Human Resources Gus Hedberg recognized Tess Misa, Sarah Maddox and Holly Lavoie for
their work as directors of the summer school program.

VII. PUBLIC COMMENT/HEARING OF DELEGATIONS OR VISITORS - 6:56 P.M.
There was no public comment presented.

VIII. CONSOLIDATED REPORTS - 6:56 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine information items.
There was no separate discussion of these items.

A. EL Legislative Report

IX. CONSOLIDATED ACTION - 6:56 P.M.
All items listed below are matters considered by the Board of Directors to be routine and were enacted by
one motion. There was no separate discussion of these items. The Consolidated Action consisted of the
following items:

A. Regular Business Meeting Minutes for August 15, 2023
B. Regular Business Meeting Minutes for August 23, 2023
C. Human Resources Report/Personnel Action
D. Superintendent’s Goals

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve the Consolidated action as presented. It was
seconded by Barb Hosford and unanimously approved 6-0.

X. REPORTS & DISCUSSIONS – 6:57 P.M.

A. Strategic Plan Update
Superintendent Bill Newton presented a review of the strategic plan. He reviewed the goals and the
purpose of the strategic plan.

B. Spring Core Value Survey Results
Director of Communication Stephanie Hoppe presented the spring core value survey results.

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, August 30, 2023 Page 2 of 4



XI. ACTION ITEMS – 7:29 P.M.

A. Approve MOVER Grant Application
Director of School Safety and Security Kyle Rosselle, Joseph Wachunas and Kevin Carbonnier of New
Buildings Institute (NBI), presented the MOVER Grant project. They provided an overview of the
objectives and scope of the project.

A motion was made by Brandi Sheppard to approve the MOVER grant application as proposed. It was
seconded by Corinda Hankins Elliott and approved 6-0.

B. Resolution 23-24/01 Hispanic Heritage Month
Board Chair Chrissy Reitz presented resolution 23-24/01 which proclaims September 15th - October 15h,
2023 Hood River County School District as Hispanic Heritage Month.

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to approve Resolution 23-24/01 Hispanic Heritage Month
as presented. It was seconded by Barb Hosfrod and unanimously approved 6-0.

C. Acceptance of Donations
Chair Chrissy Reitz read the list of generous donations:

- Kelly & Dave Dittmar donated supplies valued at $3,212.06 to Parkdale Elementary.

A motion was made by Corinda Hankins Elliott to accept the generous donations as presented. It was
seconded by Brandi Sheppard and unanimously approved 6-0.

XII. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS – 8:00 P.M.

Director Jen Kelly
Director Kelly shared she is excited about the WIN (what individuals need) program as an addition to the
MTSS programming and hopes to hear an update about how it's working in the future. She also would
like to hear an update on the MOVER grant as the program progresses. She highlighted student envoy
Becerra for his work in the HOSA club and the successful fundraiser.

Director Brandi Sheppard
Director Sheppard welcomed Gabe and Ben as student envoys. She thanked all the staff for getting the
district ready for school to start. She shared it is exciting to see all the students re-engaged and back in
activities. She encouraged the families to get involved in their schools by volunteering and attending open
houses.

Director Barb Hosford
Director Hosford shared how amazing the school district is and how hard staff work to keep and maintain
the level of excellence. She shared she liked hearing about the new work time with teachers at the high
school. Hosford encouraged the public and parents to attend the listening sessions.

Director Corinda Hankins Elliott
Director Hankins Elliott thanked the student envoys for coming to the meeting and encouraged them to
participate. She was very excited for the first days of school. She enjoyed seeing all the students and
community at the Colors of the Gorge event. Hankins Elliott shared her excitement for all the grants
presented during the meeting.

Director Chrissy Reitz

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, August 30, 2023 Page 3 of 4



Director Reitz shared that the district all staff welcome event was amazing to attend. She highlighted the
amazing district staff that the district employed. She shared she visited schools this week and she felt the
optimism in students and staff at the start of the new school year. She also is excited to hear about all the
grants and exciting opportunities they provide the district. Reitz shared she is excited to attend the football
game and the musical “Mean Girls” upcoming.

Director David Stuben
Director Stuben noted his excitement for the 2023/24 school year and for the new envoys. He shared his
overwhelming excitement for the grant funding presented during the meeting. He thanked the summer
school directors for all their hard work.

XIII. ADJOURNMENT – 8:09 P.M.
Chair Reitz adjourned the meeting at 8:09 P.M.

Board Meeting Voting
Chart

Date: August 30, 2023 Time: 6:30pm

MOTION
NUMBER

1. Consolidated Action
2.Approve MOVER
Grant

3. Resolution 23-24/01
Hispanic Heritage Month

4. Acceptance of
Donation

Position Name ATTENDANCE Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain Aye No Abstain

Position 1 Chrissy Reitz

Position 2 Barb Hosford

Position 3
Corinda Hankins
Elliott

Position 4
Julia
Garcia-Ramirez

Position 5 David Stuben

Position 6 Brandi Sheppard

Position 7
Member
at Large

Jen Kelly

Motion made by: Corinda Hankins Elliott Brandi Sheppard Corinda Hankins Elliott Corinda Hankins Elliot

Seconded by: Barb Hosford
Corinda Hankins

Elliott
Barb Hosford Brandi Sheppard

SIGNATURES

_________________________________ ______________________________________
Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair Date Bill Newton, Superintendent Date
Board:mw

Hood River County School District Board of Directors Meeting Minutes, August 30, 2023 Page 4 of 4



September 13, 2023

To: Board of Directors

From: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Re: Personnel Report - REVISED

EXPLANATION:

Attached is the Personnel Report - REVISED - of personnel actions for the September 13, 2023 board meeting.

Presenter: Gus Hedberg – Human Resources Director

Supplementary
Materials: Personnel Report - REVISED

Recommendation: Request board approval of the attached Personnel Report - REVISED

ProposedMotion: I move to approve the Personnel Report - REVISED as presented on September 13,
2023



Hood River County School District
Human Resources Office

1011 Eugene Street ● Hood River, Oregon 97031 ● (541) 387-5012 ● (541) 387-5099

**REVISED** September 13, 2023 **REVISED**
NEW HIRES (Approval Needed) - NUEVAS CONTRATACIONES (Se Necesita Aprobación)

NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Ariel Rolfe SLC Instructional Assistant Hood River Valley High School Filling vacancy

Claire Oswald SLC Instructional Assistant Westside Elementary School Filling vacancy

Laura Haspela Temporary Science Teacher
(.50 FTE)

Hood River Valley High School Temporary for 23/24; replacing Kelly

Taylor Cofer Temporary Science Teacher
(.50 FTE)

Hood River Valley High School Temporary for 23/24; replacing Kelly

Jill McNealy Temporary 3rd Grade Teacher
(.50 FTE)

Cascade Locks Elementary
School

Temporary for 23/24; due to enrollment

RESIGNATION/RETIREMENT/TERMINATION - RENUNCIAS/RETIROS/DESPIDOS
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Wendy Herman Instructional Assistant Parkdale Elementary School

Retiring for PERS purposes effective
September 30, 2023; requesting to finish
the year as a Temporary Completing
Retiree

Tom Ames Interim Athletic Director Hood River Valley High School Resigning November 1, 2023

REQUESTS FOR LEAVES OF ABSENCE - SOLICITUDES DE AUSENTISMO
NAME POSITION BUILDING COMMENTS

Theresa Burke Instructional Coach TOSA May Street Elementary
Requesting a leave of absence from her
Instructional Coach TOSA position to take
a temporary ELD teaching position.

Gloria Ortega Kitchen Helper Westside Elementary School
Requesting a leave of absence from S
September 18, 2023 through November
30, 2023

EMPLOYEE TRANSFERS - TRASLADOS DE EMPLEADOS
NAME FROM: POSITION/BUILDING TO: POSITION/BUILDING COMMENTS

ADVERTISED VACANCIES (Information Only) - POSICIONES VACANTES (Solo Información)
OPEN POSITION BUILDING STATUS COMMENTS

Speech Language Pathologist Pool District-wide services Open until filled Replacing vacancies

Elementary Secretary/Bookkeeper
(8 hours/day) Mid Valley Elementary School Offer pending Replacing Marquez’s transfer to HRVHS

Instructional Assistant Pool May Street Elementary School Offers pending Replacing multiple vacancies

Family Engagement Paraprofessional
(8 hours/day) Westside Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Benavides transfer to May

Street Elementary



Kitchen Helper Pool (4.5 hours/day) Various schools Offer pending Replacing Ballard resignation; Avila
transfer to Mid Valley

Instructional Assistant (6.5 hours/day) Cascade Locks Elementary
School

Open until filled Replacing vacancy

Secondary (6th-12th Grade) Behavior
Paraprofessional District-wide programs Interviews scheduled New position

Custodian I (8 hours/day) Various locations Offer pending Filling vacancies

Behavior Support Paraprofessional
(8 hour/day) Student Services Interviews scheduled Replacing Herman transfer to Parkdale

Head Custodian I (8 hours/day) May Street Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Campos III

Media Assistant (7 hours/week) Mid Valley Elementary School Open until filled Filling reduction in hours

Temporary Study Hall Supervisor/
Paraprofessional (8 hours/day) Hood River Valley High School Offer pending Replacing Rice

Temporary Elementary Instructional
Coach (1.0 FTE) May Street Elementary School Interviews scheduled Replacing Burke transfer to ELD Teacher

Kitchen Helper - Roving position
(8 hours/day) District wide Open until filled New position; to address vacancies on a

daily basis district-wide

Interim Athletic Director (1.0 FTE) Hood River Valley High School Open until filled Replacing Ames

Family Engagement and Academic
Support Paraprofessional (8 hours/day) Hood River Middle School Open until filled Replacing Cortez

Instructional Assistant (7 hours/day) Parkdale Elementary School Open until filled Replacing Schultz

Temporary Kindergarten Teacher
(1.0 FTE)

Cascade Locks Elementary S
chool

Open until filled Temporary from October through March

9/13/2023









Safe Routes to School Demonstration at Hood River Middle School
From mid-August through October, the streets of 17th, May and 18th will be 
temporarily rearranged to encourage students and families to walk or roll to 
Hood River Middle School.

18th

17th
M
AY



Better Blocks Demonstration Proposal-Spring 2022

Portland State University’s Transportation Research Education Center (TREC) has a 
Better Blocks program where they assign a team of engineering students to plan a low 
cost, temporary solution to an infrastructure problem. This student team partnered with 
the City and School District to create a 78-page plan for a demonstration around the 
Hood River Middle School.



Middle School

Confusing 
‘free-left 

turn’ traffic 
pattern in 

front of school

Aquatic Center

When school lets 
out, students ride  
bikes counter flow on 
southside bike lane 
to take left on 
18th.

Existing Conditions: May at 17th



High Priority 
Construction Projects:
1. May at 13th 
2. May at 12th
3. 12th Street
4. 13th Street
5. 17th-18th-May 

at Hood River Middle 
School

6. Indian Creek Trail
7. Friendship Park 

cut-through

City of Hood River Safe Routes to School Plan

Approved by City Council, May 2022 



14%
of Middle School 

students eligible for 
free or reduced lunch

of Middle School Parents said 
they would let their kids walk or 
bike to school, despite saying 
they strongly support safe 
walking or biking access to 
school.

-2018 Safe Routes to School 
survey 

41%

Safety & Equity



“Next Steps”, Page 37 of Safe 
Routes to School Plan

City of Hood River Safe Routes to School Plan



80s Walk & 
Roll Club



Neighborhood Engagement

100% of the 34 neighbors signed the City’s notification form, with many happy to support safety for 
kids.
“Our  landlords gave us permission to park our cars in their driveway to make way for the sidepath.”
“YES. It’s about time!”  “I am very supportive of transportation biking.”



Status
THANK YOU to City of Hood River’s Jonathan Skloven-Gil for his tireless work 
and cheerleading on this project and to Public Works for installing it in 100+ 
temps, on the side of their normal jobs.



Kickstand Coffee has pledged to donate a 
dozen donuts every Thursday for the 
duration of the project.



Partners

Megan Ramey, Safe Routes to School Manager, HRCSD, megan.ramey@hoodriver.k12.or.us
Jonathan Skloven-Gill, GIS Analyst, City of Hood River, j.skloven@cityofhoodriver.gov 



RemovalInstallPreparationClubPlanning

Data, 
removal, 
evaluation 

Installation, 
data, video, 
behavior 
observation

Material 
gathering 
(borrow, 
build or 
purchase), 
Volunteer 
recruitment, 
Installation 
Plan, Data 

80s Walk & 
Roll Club, 
5th-8th 
Graders 
begins

Permit, 
material 
finalization

Nov-Dec 
2023

Aug-Oct 
2023

Apr-Aug 
2023

Jan-Mar 
2023

Dec 2022

Demonstration Pilot Timeline



Communications
School District

● Gorge Radio
● Gorge News
● District Website
● HRMS Newsletter
● HRMS Student Transportation 

Map
● Donut Engagement
● Observations
● Social Media
● PSA Video

City

● Website
● Signs with QR codes
● Socials
● Newsletter
● Survey

Coordinated Media Kit between District and City Staff



Middle 
School

Pool

MAY MAY

SHERMAN

22
N

D

17
TH

18
TH

TAYLOR

PROSPECT

22
N

D

13
TH

13
TH

JACKSON
PARK

Safe Routes to School Demonstration
Student Transportation for Hood River Middle School

LEGEND
Walking Routes
Crosswalks
Bikeway (no parking)
Bus Loop
Drop+Walk
Drop-off

Avoid traffic by walking, biking, 
taking the bus or utilizing the 
locations on the map to quickly 
drop-off and pick-up your student, 
with them walking or scooting the 
remaining distance to and from 
school.

During the Safe Routes to School 
demonstration from mid-August to 
October, the streets of 17th, May 
and 18th will adjust to encourage 
students and families to walk or roll 
to Hood River Middle School.

FRIENDSHIP
PARK



DATES: 3 months, Aug-October 31
Important to capture behavior during 
August (before school), September 
(school/semi-dry/warmer) and October 
(school/semi-wet/cooler)

STREETS: May, 18th -> front of 
school
  18th, May -> Belmont

 17th, May -> Sherman

Important to create a continuous bikeway 
and walking route that connects to a 
larger network to create an experience 
that reflects reality and existing desire 
lines.

Demonstration Project Scope



Sidepath on 3rd-Beach-Sunset Streets Manzanita OR

Design



Cost
2 times, City of Hood were denied Oregon 
Department of Transportation Safe Routes 
to School infrastructure grants, $800K 
and $1.2M for 18th Street

Demonstration Projects are much cheaper. 
I won 3 grants totalling $29K:

● $5,000 ODOT Innovative Mobility Grant 
for Zicla Zebras

● $14,000 ODOT Safety Grant for club 
and planning

● <$10,000 ODOT discretionary

City of Hood River installing project and 
using some of their own materials.



Resources



DATE: September 13, 2023
TO: Board of Directors
FR: Patricia Ortega-Cooper, HRCSD Migrant Education Director

Bill Newton, HRCSD Superintendent

RE: Summer School Report

EXPLANATION:
This presentation will provide a report to the board on HRCSD 2023 summer school programming
that involved a blend of academic learning and enrichment activities.

PRESENTERS: Holly Lavoie, K-8 Summer School Co-Director
Sara Maddox, K-8 Summer School Co-Director
Tess Misa, 9-12 Summer School Director
Patricia Ortega-Cooper, HRCSD Migrant Education Director
Bill Newton, HRCSD Superintendent

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS: HRCSD Summer School Report Google Slides

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



HRCSD Summer School & 
Services 

Escuela y servicios de verano 
de HRCSD

 



May Street Summer School
Escuela de verano de May St.  

2023



May Street 
● 299 students incoming PreK-8th including:

○ 29 entering Kindergarten (JSK 
grant/Migrant)

○ 82 students (27%) with an IEP 
○ 11 Preschool 3 and 4 year olds 

(Migrant)
● 60 Staff

○ Reading, Math and 2 Learning 
Specialists

○ 21 classroom and Art, PE, SEL, Music 
teachers

● 299 estudiantes que ingresan a PreK-8.°, 
incluidos:

● 29 ingresan al jardín de infantes (beca 
JSK/migrante)

● 82 estudiantes (27%) con un IEP
● 11 Preescolares 3 y 4 años (Migrantes)
● 60 empleados
● Lectura, Matemáticas y 2 Especialistas en 

Aprendizaje
● 21 profesores de aula y arte, educación física, 

SEL y música.



May Street
● At least one hour of reading instruction 

each day
● At least one hour of math instruction 

each day
● Science, Social Studies, Health, Social 

Emotional Learning integrated into the 
day

● PE, Music, STEM, Arts and Culture 
rotation (2 Specials every day)

○ Paper Maché
○ Cultural songs
○ Keyboarding (piano)

● Al menos una hora de instrucción de lectura cada 
día.

● Al menos una hora de instrucción de matemáticas 
cada día.

● Ciencias, Estudios Sociales, Salud, Aprendizaje 
Socioemocional integrados en el día.

● Rotación de educación física, música, STEM, arte 
y cultura (2 especiales cada día)

● Papel maché
● Canciones culturales
● Teclado (piano)



May Street 
● Connected Field Trips

○ Mt. Hood Meadows (ecosystems, art)
○ Bowling (Washington D.C. unit)
○ Swimming (Washington D.C. unit)
○ Fair Barns (farm animals, counting)
○ Hood River Martial Arts (community 

physical activity, culturally significant 
experience)

○ Discovery Museum (Gorge history)
○ Indian Creek Trail (science)
○ Hood River Library

● Basketball Camp (grades 5-8)
● Bike Camp (grades K-8)

● Excursiones conectadas
○ Monte Hood Meadows (ecosistemas, arte)
○ Bolos (unidad de Washington D.C.)
○ Natación (unidad de Washington D.C.)
○ Fair Barns (animales de granja, contando)
○ Artes marciales de Hood River (actividad 

física comunitaria, experiencia 
culturalmente significativa)

○ Museo del Descubrimiento (Historia de 
Gorge)

○ Sendero Indian Creek (ciencia)
○ Biblioteca de Hood River 

● Campamento de baloncesto (grados 5-8)
● Campamento de bicicletas (grados K-8)
●



http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ub_ZNTjsivo


Extended School Year and Covid Recovery / Año escolar 
extendido y recuperación de covid

● Special education services operated 
within the Least Restrictive 
Environment (LRE) 

● All locations staffed special education 
teachers to deliver Covid 
Recovery Services through Specially 
Designed Instruction (SDI), we 
provided direct services to 35 students 
(K-8) &10 students (9-12)

● Having a program at each level allowed 
students to have intensive
services while allowing students to be
 included with same age peers  

● Servicios de educación especial 
operados dentro de las menos 
restrictivas Medio ambiente (LRE)

● Todas las ubicaciones contaron con 
maestros de educación especial para 
impartir Covid Servicios de 
Recuperación a través de Instrucción 
Especialmente Diseñada (SDI), nosotros 
brindó servicios directos a 35 
estudiantes (K-8)

● Contar con un programa en cada nivel 
permitía a los estudiantes tener cursos 
intensivos servicios al tiempo que 
permite que los estudiantes se incluyan 
con compañeros de la misma edad



HRVHS Summer School
HRVHS Escuela de verano 

2023



HRVHS 



Summer School Priorities / Prioridades de la escuela de verano

*  Provide step up to Success for 8th grade priority 
students 

* Serve students who qualify for Migrant Services to 
improve educational outcomes 

* Provide credit recovery opportunities for students to 
improve success and likelihood of on-time graduation 

*Provide Extended School Year services for students 
who show regression on IEP goals and to offer Covid 
Recovery Services for qualifying students 

*Maintain connection to community services 

* Create safe and engaging learning experiences for 
all students 

* Proporcionar un paso adelante hacia el éxito para los 
estudiantes con prioridad de octavo grado.

* Servir a estudiantes que califican para Servicios para 
Migrantes para mejorar los resultados educativos

* Proporcionar oportunidades de recuperación de 
créditos para que los estudiantes mejoren el éxito y la 
probabilidad de graduarse a tiempo.

*Proporcionar servicios de año escolar extendido para 
estudiantes que muestran regresión en las metas del 
IEP y ofrecer servicios de recuperación de Covid para 
estudiantes que califiquen.

*Mantener la conexión con los servicios comunitarios.

* Crear experiencias de aprendizaje seguras y 
atractivas para todos los estudiantes.



Credits Earned Creditos Ganados
25 priority students (incoming 9th grade) earned .5 high school credits 
for Step Up to Success. 

14 students earned .25 math credit for Core Math 

20 students earned .25 elective credits for completing Summer Fitness 
course. 

31 students earned .25 elective credits for completing the Graffiti Art 
course. 

26 students earned .25 credits for completing the Ceramics course. 

12 students earned .25 elective credits for completing the Musics 
Through the Decades course. 

6 students earned a .5 or more credits in math- Piloting ALEKS credit 
recovery program. 

11 students earned .5 or more credits in ELA- Accessing necessary 
courses through Acellus credit recovery program. 

7 students earned .25 credits for modified academics- provided by 
special education teacher.

25 estudiantes prioritarios (que ingresan al noveno grado) obtuvieron .5 
créditos de escuela secundaria por “Step Up to Success.”

14 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 crédito de matemáticas.

20 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 créditos optativos por completar el curso 
Summer Fitness.

31 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 créditos optativos por completar el curso de 
Arte Graffiti.

26 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 créditos por completar el curso de Cerámica.

12 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 créditos optativos por completar el curso 
Música a lo largo de las décadas.

6 estudiantes obtuvieron .5 créditos o más en matemáticas. Programa piloto 
de recuperación de créditos ALEKS.

11 estudiantes obtuvieron .5 créditos o más en ELA: acceso a los cursos 
necesarios a través del programa de recuperación de créditos Acellus.

7 estudiantes obtuvieron .25 créditos por académicos modificados, 
proporcionados por un maestro de educación especial.



The Story Behind the Data / La historia detrás de los datos

La escuela de verano en HRVHS tuvo un total de 15 
días estudiantiles. Para obtener créditos, los 
estudiantes deben asistir 13 de los 15 días o haber 
completado el trabajo asignado mediante un acuerdo 
entre maestro y estudiante.

Muchos estudiantes asistieron a la escuela de verano 
y desarrollaron habilidades y se mantuvieron 
conectados con la escuela y los recursos. Varios de 
nuestros estudiantes migrantes y de educación 
especial no asistieron suficientes días para obtener 
créditos, pero sí

Aunque su tiempo y nuestro apoyo no se reflejan en 
los datos, estamos muy orgullosos del apoyo y los 
servicios que ofrecimos a estos estudiantes y del 
impacto positivo que tuvo en su aprendizaje y en 
nuestra comunidad.

Summer school at HRVHS was a total of 15 student 
days. To earn credits students must attend 13 out of 
15 days or have completed assigned work though 
teacher and student agreement. 

Many students attended summer school and built 
skills, and stayed connected to school and 
resources. Several of our migrant and special 
education students did not attend enough days to 
earn credits but did 

Although their time and our support is not seen 
through the data, we are very proud of the support 
and services we offered these students, and the 
positive impact it had to their learning and to our 
community. 



Jump Start Kindergarten
The purpose of the ESSER 
III Jump Start Kindergarten 
(JSK) program is to provide 
students and their families a 
smooth and successful 
transition from early childhood 
into kindergarten by setting 
the foundation for a positive 
school experience. 

El propósito del programa 
ESSER III Jump Start 
Kindergarten (JSK) es 
brindarles a los estudiantes y 
sus familias una transición 
exitosa y sin problemas de la 
primera infancia al jardín de 
infantes al sentar las bases 
para una experiencia escolar 
positiva.



Binational Teachers/Maestros binacionales 

Morelos ~ Patricia Ramírez Fuentes
Zacatecas ~ Juan Pablo Gómez 
González
Michoacán ~ Jessica Rojos Chávez



Migrant Education / Educación migrante
Migrant Ed. Preschool 

- 5 yr olds June 26 - July 7
- 4 yr olds July 10 - July 28
- Transportation

 2 additional summer weeks
- Migrant eligible students
- Grades K- incoming 6th
- June 26 - July 7

Ed. Migrante. Preescolar
- 5 años 26 de junio - 7 de julio
- 4 años 10 de julio - 28 de julio
- Transporte

 2 semanas de verano adicionales
- Estudiantes inmigrantes elegibles
- Grados K-6to entrante
- 26 de junio - 7 de julio



Migrant Education / Educación migrante
Summer Academy 

● Migrant eligible students Incoming 9th 
- Incoming 12th

● 2x a week from July 10 - July 28
● Meals & Transportation

Scholarship Workshop w/ Gerardo 
Ochoa (Linfield)

● Migrant eligible students
● Incoming 9th - Incoming 12th
● July 20th 

AM Sessions 
● 106 enrolled
● 84 participants 
● 51 students earned credit 

Academia de verano
● Estudiantes inmigrantes elegibles 

Entrante 9.º - Entrante 12.º
● 2 veces por semana del 10 al 28 de julio
● Comidas y transporte

Taller de Becas con Gerardo Ochoa 
(Linfield)

● Estudiantes inmigrantes elegibles
● Entrante 9º - Entrante 12º
● 20 de julio

Sesiones de la mañana
● 106 matriculados
● 84 participantes
● 51 estudiantes obtuvieron crédito



Migrant Education / Educación migrante
Viento Y Agua Camps

- Week 1: July 31 - August 3
- Week 2: August 7 - August 10
- Week 3: August 14 - August 17
- Meals & Transportation 

Pueblo de Paz Book Camp w/ 
HR Library 

- Migrant eligible students
- Grades 1st - incoming 6th
- July 31, August 1st, August 2nd

Campamentos Viento Y Agua
Semana 1: 31 de julio - 3 de agosto
Semana 2: 7 de agosto - 10 de agosto
Semana 3: 14 de agosto - 17 de agosto
Comidas y transporte

Campamento de lectura Pueblo de Paz 
con biblioteca de recursos humanos
Estudiantes inmigrantes elegibles
Grados 1.º - entrante 6.º
31 de julio, 1 de agosto, 2 de agosto



What the Data Doesn’t Show- Lo que no se ve

● Social-Emotional Support
● Students were provided breakfast 

and lunch each day
● Safe and supportive environment
● Enrichment opportunities that 

students otherwise wouldn’t be 
able to experience

● Less screen time
● Active students (hiking, biking, 

swimming, basketball…)
● Provide opportunities for students 

to build positive relationships with 
students from other schools. 

● Students enjoying school. 

● Apoyo socioemocional
● Los estudiantes recibieron desayuno y 

almuerzo todos los días.
● Entorno seguro y de apoyo
● Oportunidades de enriquecimiento que 

los estudiantes de otro modo no podrían 
experimentar

● Menos tiempo frente a la pantalla
● Estudiantes activos (senderismo, 

bicicleta, natación, baloncesto…)
● Brindar oportunidades para que los 

estudiantes establezcan relaciones 
positivas con estudiantes de otras 
escuelas.

● Estudiantes disfrutando de la escuela.





Next Steps / Próximos pasos
● Identifique una evaluación de 

matemáticas que pueda usarse para 
medir el crecimiento específico de lo 
que los estudiantes están 
aprendiendo durante la escuela de 
verano.

● Identificar cuáles son las prioridades 
de la escuela de verano. . . 
crecimiento académico? 
oportunidades de enriquecimiento?

● Comience a planificar antes que en 
años anteriores. La escuela de 
verano es un gran impulso.

● Identify an assessment for math 
that can be used to measure growth 
specific to what the students are 
learning during summer school.
 

● Identify what the priorities of 
summer school are . . . academic 
growth?  enrichment opportunities?
 

● Begin planning earlier than previous 
years. Summer school is a big lift. 



Food Services / Servicio de Comidas 
In addition to supporting the 

summer meal programs at the 
two summer school sites, we 
operated a community mobile 

meal pick-up program with stops 
in Cascade Locks, Hood River, 

Odell, Dee, and Parkdale

This summer we served over 
19,000 meals to children across 

14 sites!

Además de apoyar los programas de 
comidas de verano en los dos sitios 
de la escuela de verano, operamos 
un programa comunitario de recogida 
de comidas móvil con paradas en 
Cascade Locks, Hood River, Odell, 
Dee y Parkdale.

¡Este verano servimos más de 
19,000 comidas a niños en 14 sitios!



Thank you  / Gracias

Questions / Preguntas 



DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Gus Hedberg

RE: Core Values Presentation - Operations and Safety

EXPLANATION: Board of Directors will be presented a report that outlines the District’s
Continuous Improvement Plan Data Review for Operations and Safety and
the proposed Action Plan for the 2023-24 school year

PRESENTERS: Doug Holmes, Chief Financial Officer
Todd Rainwater, Director of Operations
Kyle Rosselle, Director of Safety
Gus Hedberg, Director of Human Resources
Pete Hughes, School Resource Officer

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Slide Presentation

RECOMMENDATION: None

PROPOSED MOTION: None



Operations and Safety
Operaciones y Seguridad

September 13, 2023
13 de septiembre de 2023

Gus Hedberg
Doug Holmes
Kyle Rosselle

Todd Rainwater 



Operations and Safety/Operaciones y Seguridad

Strategic Goal: Prioritize Health and Safety as a critical component of school success.
Priorizar la salud y la seguridad como un componente crítico del éxito escolar

Strategic Plan Objectives Addressed:
Objetivos del Plan Estratégico Abordados:
● Ensure all facilities are maintained in a manner that supports student learning and safety for all/ 

Garantizar que todas las instalaciones se mantengan de manera que apoyen el aprendizaje de los 
estudiantes y la seguridad de todos.

● Ensure school safety procedures are effective, practiced, and always improving/ Asegurar que los 
procedimientos de seguridad escolar sean efectivos, practicados y siempre mejorando



Core Survey Participants - 1,032

139 Staff

665 Students

227 Parents/Guardian



Student Survey Results

92% Agree or Neutral



Student Survey Results

91.2% Agree or Neutral



Student Survey Results

92% Agree or Neutral

● Practice drills in a variety of settings (different 
periods, lunch, etc..)

● Ensure all student have someone who they trust 
and can talk to



Staff Survey Results

85.5% Agree or Neutral



Staff Survey Results

87.8% Agree or Neutral



Staff Survey Results

95% Agree or Neutral



Staff Responses
86% of staff feel that their classroom / workspace is in good condition and is conducive to learning.

“I feel that my workspace has changed for the better this year, and I appreciate both my admin for allowing me to take a space that needed some attention and make it a place I now feel 100% 
better about doing the work I need to do.”

Concerns of needed upgrades which correlates to a deferred maintenance plan.

88% of staff feel safe at their school or worksite

Concern about student and staff safety considering recent events involving lockdowns and active shooter situations.

How to respond to a situation when they are not in their designated classroom or office space.

95% know what to do in case of an emergency

Related to staying safe, there were also comments on how to respond to emergencies when outside of their designated teaching or work spaces.

Great suggestion about creating emergency kits for their classrooms and work spaces.



Parent/Guardian Survey Results

82% Agree or Neutral



Parent/Guardian Survey Results

88% Agree or Neutral



Parent/Guardian Survey Results

80% Agree or Neutral
“I would love more information about what 
the emergency plans are for emergencies.”

 “I think the school could be doing so much 
more to help parents navigate the actual 
nightmare that is parenting in this digital 
age.”

“I do have concerns about school safety. It 
only takes one open door for a disaster to 
occur. I know the perimeter can't be 
patrolled 100% of the day, but I'd like to 
know that the school is doing everything 
possible to keep the kids safe.”



2023-24 Actions

Strategic Goal: Prioritize Health and Safety as a critical component of 
school success.

Objective Addressed: 
● Ensure school safety procedures are effective, practiced and always 

improving

Action: 
● By May of 2024, District staff will have practiced one reunification drill and 

schools and departments will practice regularly scheduled emergency drills
● Plans for these drills will be communicated with families regularly



2023-24 Actions

Strategic  Goal: Prioritize Health and Safety as a critical component of 
school success.

Objectives Addressed: 
● Ensure all facilities are maintained in a manner that supports student 

learning and safety for all

Action:
● By May of 2024, HRCSD team will have developed a deferred maintenance 

plan for all buildings based on prioritization of needs



2023-24 Actions

Strategic  Goal: Prioritize Health and Safety as a critical component of 
school success.

Objectives Addressed: 
● Ensure all facilities are maintained in a manner that supports student 

learning and safety for all

Action:
● By May of 2024, HRCSD team will have developed a deferred maintenance 

plan for all buildings based on prioritization of needs



Operations Staffing 

Maintenance Team

● HVAC Technician - 1.0 FTE
● Maintenance III Building Technician - 

2.0 FTE
● Maintenance II Grounds - 1.0 FTE
● Maintenance I Grounds - 3.0 FTE 
● Maintenance I Warehouse/Courier - 

1.0 FTE

8.0 FTE to maintain 12 facilities and 
grounds

Custodial Team

● Pine Grove - 0.5 FTE
● Coe/HROA - 1.0 FTE
● CLES - 2.0 FTE
● MSES - 3.0 FTE (1.0 FTE Unfilled)
● MVES - 3.0 FTE (1.0 FTE Unfilled)
● PDES - 2.0 FTE
● WSES - 3.0 FTE
● HRMS - 4.0 FTE
● WYMS - 4.0 FTE 
● HRVHS - 9.0 FTE(1.0 FTE Unfilled)

31.5 FTE to clean all facilities



District Information 

Grounds
● HRVHS - 43.6 Acres
● HRMS - 8.72 Acres
● WYMS - 19.6 Acres
● MSES - 4.25 Acres
● WSES - 16.75 Acres
● MVES - 7.45 Acres
● PDES - 7.28 Acres
● CLES - 9.8 Acres
● PGES - 3.02 Acres
● Coe/HROA - 1.42 Acres
● Maintenance - 4.87 Acres 

Total = 126.76 Acres at each location 
(5,521,665.5 Square Feet)

Facilities 
● HRVHS - 219,720 Sq. Ft.
● HRMS - 93,395 Sq. Ft.
● WYMS - 95,200 Sq. Ft.
● MSES - 75,739 Sq. Ft.
● WSES - 76,332 Sq. Ft.
● MVES - 73,500 Sq. Ft.
● PDES - 51,387 Sq. Ft.
● CLES - 40,500 Sq. Ft.
● PGES - 22,165 Sq. Ft.
● Coe/HROA - 18,000 Sq. Ft.
● Maintenance - 6,000 Sq. Ft.

Total = 1,543,876 Square feet of facilities in the 
District 



By May of 2024, HRCSD team will have developed a 
deferred maintenance plan for all buildings based on 
prioritization of needs

January 1, Draft P
lan Developed

Feb. 1, Cabinet Reviews Plan

March 1, Plan is F
inalized and 

Incorporated into 2024-25 Budget



2023-24 Actions

Strategic Goal: Prioritize Health and Safety as a critical component of 
school success.

Objective Addressed: 
● Ensure school safety procedures are effective, practiced and always 

improving

Action: 
● By May of 2024, District staff will have practiced one reunification drill and 

schools and departments will practice regularly scheduled emergency drills
● Plans for these drills will be communicated with families regularly



Safety - Standard Response Protocol/
Seguridad - Protocolo de respuesta estándar



Interagency Partnership

Hood River County Sheriff’s Office

○ School Resource Officer 
■ Pete Hughes 

Regular School Drill Collaboration

○ HRC Sheriff’s Office
○ HRPD
○ HRC Fire and EMS
○ Oregon State Police

Core Safety Group



Ongoing Safety Monitoring 

Table Top Activity - December

District Administrators and Directors with Pete 
Hughes and Claire Ranit

Reunification Practice - April

District Administrators and Directors partner with 
Multiple Outside Agencies:

● Hood River Sheriff’s Office, HRPD, Fire and 
EMS personnel, Oregon State Police

● Walk through a scenario with all partners

District Safety Team - Monthly 
Meetings

● Kyle 
● Doug
● Todd
● Gus

Review and prioritize site safety concerns, 
incidents & accidents 



Why Practice Emergency Drills?

● We are able to the test the systems we currently 
have in place

● It's better to fail in a learning environment
● Practice allows for coordination, collaboration, 

and communication which is the key to school 
safety

● Support a trauma informed approach to 
emergency management



Operations and Safety/Operaciones y Seguridad

QUESTIONS?
¿PREGUNTAS?



 

 

 
 
September 13, 2023 
 
TO: Board of Directors 
FR: Doug Holmes, Chief Financial Officer 
RE: Capital Projects Update 
 
 
EXPLANATION:  
 
Our project management team, Wenaha Group, will present general information, 
recent and upcoming events for our capital projects. 
  
 
PRESENTERS: Doug Holmes, Chief Financial Officer 
 Luke Harkness, Wenaha Group 
  
 
  
 
SUPPLEMENTARY  
MATERIALS: Power Point Slideshow 
 
RECOMMENDATION: none   
  
PROPOSED MOTION:  none 



Hood River County School District
Capital Projects

Capital Projects Report
September 2023



Mid Valley ES Air Handler Replacement
• Scope: Replace ACCU-1
• Work completed June-August, 2023 by Griffin 

Construction
• Construction Budget $287,623
• Current activities: Commissioning, Closeout



Parkdale ES HVAC 
• Scope: Add A/C & Fresh Air to 6 Classrooms & Cafeteria
• Work completed June-August, 2023 by Griffin 

Construction
• Construction Budget (GC & Controls) $566,763
• Current activities: Testing & Balancing, Commissioning, 

Closeout



Hood River Valley High School Roof Replacement
• Scope: Replace 18,221 SF of Garland metal roof with 

PVC single ply membrane to match other existing roof 
system. 

• Work completed August 21-October 20, 2023 by 
Umpqua Roofing

• Construction Budget: $684,300
• Current activities: Reroofing over Social Studies 

classrooms to south of courtyard & east hallway.



Hood River Valley High School Roof 
Replacement



QUESTIONS?



DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

RE: OSBA Elections

EXPLANATION: The Hood River County School Board of Directors is a member of the
Oregon School Board Association (OSBA). The OSBA requests the board
vote for OSBA governance positions and resolutions.

PRESENTER: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Election Form

RECOMMENDATION: The administration recommends nominating Chrissy Reitz to position 8 of
the OSBA Board of Directors.

PROPOSED
MOTIONS:

I move to approve the nomination of Chrissy Reitz to OSBA Board of
Directors position 8.



NOMINATION FORM  
OSBA BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGIONAL MEMBER 

Date:   _________________________ 

TO:  Sami Al-Abdrabbuh, OSBA President-Elect 
Oregon School Boards Association 
1201 Court St NE, #400 
Salem, OR 97301 
Fax: 503-588-2813 
E-mail: OSBAelections@osba.org

Dear Sami Al-Abdrabbuh: 

With this letter, our board nominates the candidate named below to a position on the OSBA Board of Directors for the 
_________________________ Region, Position # _______.  

BOARD CANDIDATE INFORMATION 
Name:  ___________________________________________  _____________________________  
District/ESD/Community College:  _____________________  _____________________________  
Address:  _________________________________________  _____________________________  
City:  _________________________________  Oregon   ZIP:  ____________________________  
E-mail:  ____________________________________  Phone:  ____________________________

This nomination was approved by official action of our board of directors at a duly called meeting on 
____. 

 (date) 

      (Board Chair signature) 
Board Chair name:  ________________________________ 
District:  _________________________________________ 
Address:  ________________________________________ 

_______________________________________________ City, State, Zip: 

Nominations are due by 5 pm,
September 29, 2023 

Return this form and all candidate information 
forms to the OSBA office by email at 

OSBAelections@osba.org, or mail to Oregon 
School Boards Association, 1201 Court 

St. NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301



OSBA Board of Directors 

Email to OSBAelections@osba.org, or mail to: Oregon School Boards Association, 1201 Court St NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301 
Deadline: September 29, 2023, 5 p.m.

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 

CANDIDATE QUESTIONNAIRE 
Name:  ___________________________________________ Date:  _____________________  

Address:  _________________________________________ 

City/Zip:  _________________________________________ 

Business phone:  ___________________________________ 

Residence phone: __________________________________ 

Cell phone:  _______________________________________ 

E-mail:  __________________________________________

District/ESD/CC: ___________________________________ 

Term expires: ________________   Years on board: _______ 

Region:  __________________________________________  Position #:  _________________  

I certify that if elected I will faithfully serve as a member of the OSBA Board of Directors.  My nomination form has been 

submitted to OSBA (or is attached to this document) as evidence. 

Name  Date 
Be brief; please limit your responses to 50 words per question. 

1. Describe in your own words the mission and goals of OSBA.

2. What do you want to accomplish by serving on the OSBA board of directors?

3. What leadership skills do you believe you bring to the board of directors? Give an example of a situation in which
you demonstrated these skills.

Insert your high-resolution 
digital photo (head shot): 
1) Open this PDF in Adobe
2) Click on Tools tab
3) Click Edit PDF
4) Click on Add Image
5) Navigate to where photo is
6) Position photo in this frame 



OSBA Board of Directors 

Email to OSBAelections@osba.org, or mail to: Oregon School Boards Association, 1201 Court St NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301 
Deadline: September 29, 2023, 5 p.m.

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 

4. What do you see as the two most challenging issues faced by OSBA?

5. What do you see as the two most challenging issues faced by your region?

6. What is your plan for communicating with boards in your region?

Please continue to the next section.



OSBA Board of Directors 

Email to OSBAelections@osba.org, or mail to: Oregon School Boards Association, 1201 Court St NE, #400, Salem, OR 97301 
Deadline: September 29, 2023, 5 p.m.

Materials submitted by the candidate on this form may be subject to a public information request under ORS Chapter 192. 

CANDIDATE PERSONAL/PROFESSIONAL RESUME 
Work or service performed for OSBA or local district (include committee name and if you were chair): 

Other education board positions held/dates:  

Occupation (Include at least the past five years): 
Employers:  Dates: 

Schools attended (Include official name of school, where and when): 
High school:  
College:  
Degrees earned: 

Education honors and/or awards: 

Other applicable training or education: 

Activities, other state and local community services:  

Hobbies/special interests:  

Business/professional/civic group memberships; offices held and dates: 

Additional comments: 



DATE: September 13, 2023

TO: Board of Directors

FR: Bill Newton, Superintendent

RE: Donations

EXPLANATION: Generous donations have been received by the schools in our district. Board
approval is needed to accept said donations.

PRESENTER: Chrissy Reitz, Board Chair

SUPPLEMENTARY
MATERIALS:

Please see the list of donations below:

- Christine Barthmus donated $219 worth of jewelry to Wy’east Middle
School.

RECOMMENDATION: It is the recommendation of the HRCSD Administration to accept the generous
donations as presented.

PROPOSED MOTION: I move to accept the generous donations as presented.




